Addendum # 1- 19-106 Sports Field Maintenance Service

1..Does HKT use their softball and baseball fields..photos show to be grown over on baseball
and softball
A: Yes HKT does use their baseball and softhall fields. We are currently skinning them

2....you did say that no practice fields are to be included ?

A: Only football practice fields are to be included for some services

3..are we to assume the initial bid will be standard prescription, regardless of beginning
shape of fields

A: Yes, the price sheet should assist in this request

4..is the contract being considered for 1 or more years

A: One year with the option to extend

5..in this bid do you want a breakdown of each school or a general bid of all included in
one

A: The price sheet should help with answering this question

6..since some baseball infields are grassed and some aren't how do we separate the two as
far as bidding materials

A: The price sheet should help with answering this question

7..are we to assume that all turf areas are to be top dressed every season?

A: No, fields that do not have irrigation should not be overseeded.

8.... chemicals applied are to be a generic prescription for all fields

A: For the most part yes....depending on the type of chemicals used as long as the are approved for use
in school areas

9...will are turfed areas be overseeded with perennial ryegrass every winter?

A: No

10..will we be responsible for soil test and admendments to correct soil deficiencies?

A: Soil test will be requested as needed. If there is an issue we would have to price that out.
11. Do all fields (besides practice fields) need to be overseeded? | know sometimes soccer Is played on
football fields, but not every school may have soccer,

A: Not all fields will be overseeded because you need irrigation to support preforming this service,

12. Is there a specific rate that the district would like for overseeding? My bid material pricing really
depends on the rate because seed can be pretty expensive. My rate for overseeding is no less than 400
lbs/Acre. | highly suggest that as the recommended rate. That way all fields get plenty of ryegrass
coverage. Rates lower than that can look patchy and thin,

A: Overseeding will be priced per Acre

13. Fields without irrigation will be very difficult to properly grow ryegrass. Should | just continue with
the overseeding on those fields like | would the ones with irrigation?

A: Overseeding will be done per request....non irrigated fields will not be overseeded
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VII. Proposal Cost Form 1 of 2

Project: Athletic Field Maintenance

UNIT PRICING (these items will become a part of any contract(s), but services are not guaranteed).

A, Deep tine core aeration

I

Bidder/Company name (Please print):

$ facre
Deep slicing aerification $ facre
Verticutting / Sweeping % facre
Sand injector slit drainage application with Turface Soil Corditioner Installation 3 facre
Top Dressing Material cost per ton washed concrete sand $ flon
Top Dressing Material 85% GC 35 Sand — 15% Peat $ fton
Labor Cost per ton of Top Dressing Material Installed $ fton
Heavy Top Dressing and Laser Leveling The Field Labor cost per ton of
Material installed $ Jton
Fraze Mowing $ facre
Per ton cost for additional screened sand/clay mix % fton
Per ton cost for calcined clay soil conditioner $ fton
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VIL Proposal Cost Form 2 of 2
Project: Athletic Field Malintenance

L. Infield skin area preparation as cutlined per Scope of Work for softball field/Baseball Field:

Adding no sand/clay mix and 1 ton of calcined clay soil conditioner $
Adding 25 tons amount sand/clay mix and 2 tons of calcined clay soil conditioner %
M. Field repair sod installation per square foot 5 Stadium

N. Blanket Fungicide Treatment (general fungicide for Brown Patch control in

Bermuda and Rye grass) Rye for softball field only. § facre
0. Blanket Insect Control Treatment To include Fire Ants $ facre
P. Dolomitic Limestone Application per ton $ facre
Q. Baseball mount repair B per field
R. 5oil Test 5 per site
S.  Annual Sterilization of Fence Line % per sile
T. Turf Rolling $ per acre
U. Overseeding % Per acre
V. Seeding $ per acre

Al prices must include all associated costs.
Proposer must include Both Proposal Cost Forms
Praposer must submit pricing for line items A-V to be considered for award in FIGURES only.

Bidder/Company name {Piease print);
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